
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Phone: (954) 786-4022           City of Pompano Beach   Fax: (954) 786-4028 
Engineering Department 

MEMORANDUM NO. 23-04 
 
DATE:    February 1, 2023   
 
TO:              Mark Berman, City Attorney 
  
FROM:           Christopher R. Schlageter CGC, Project Manager I               
 
SUBJECT:    Request for Resolution – Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Hurricane 

Hardening at High Service Pump 5 & 6 Building Change Order#1 
                                
 
 
Background: 
There is a current project underway at the City’s Water Treatment Plant, which consists of work related 
to the hurricane hardening and exterior repairs of four (4) critical facilities at the treatment plant site. 
During the course of performing his work the contractor noticed similar exterior deficiencies at the 
exterior of high service pump 5 & 6 building. The contractors’ original scope of work did not encompass 
any repairs to the high service pump 5 & 6 building.  Once a thorough examination of the high service 
pump building was complete, it was determined that the city could benefit now by having the current 
contractor complete this needed Hurricane Hardening work at this critical facility, as well. 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends issuance of a change order to include envelope hardening and surface repairs to this 
critical building.  Because the contractor is already on site and performing work, there are no mobilization 
costs. 
 
Attached please find relevant backup: 
 

• Contract Modification Change Order Form  
• Emerald Construction Corp. dba Neucor cover letter and proposal dated December 20, 2022 
• Emerald Construction Corp. dba Neucor original PO#321025 dated February 23, 2022 

 
 

 
Please prepare the Resolution for Commission consideration per the attached Change Order#1 in the 
amount of $794,336.00. 
 
Thank you 
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